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Mémo 4C-3/146

Tot Distribution - : o ' 7 November 1975

From: Pamela Attree Y

Subject: Pointers and TRANS-3016

Reference: Memo 4C-1/65

1. Hans Lemmel only returns to work next week following sick leave, and
therefore we need time to study memo 4C-1/65 concerning the use of
pointers. We will reply as soon as possible.

2. Concerning the last paragraph of memo 40—1/65, there is no errcr
in the NDS bookkeeping program (at least, not the one specified}).
Please refer to EXFOR Manual page III.S8, where it specifies that
in the COMMON record,

Nl — Number of common data entries.

N2 — Number of records in common data section.
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